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Reference 02/EID/HDPB/X 18th June 1968

Bill Nittler, Esq.,

International Radio Club of America,
P.0., Box 112,

Inglewood,

Colorado 80110,

U.S.A.

. ¥
Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter of June 8th reporting
reception of our transmission on 1214 kHz.

ife confirm that it was indeed a broadcast from the
B.B.C. which you heard on 121l kHz at 0553 - 0730 hours
B.S.T. on the morning of 21st October, 1967. This wave-
length carries the Radic 1 transmissions of the B.B.C. which
is our popular music programme.

We are sorry if your earlier letter has gone astray,
and regret that we do not issue QSL cards for reports of
reception of our domestic services, but hope this letter is
sufficient confirmation. e hope too you will find the
enclosed copy of "Radio Times", which is the weekly journal
of the domestic services of the B.B.C., interesting.

Yourz faithfully,

~(H.D.P. Bambridge)
for
Head of Fngineering Information Department
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